



WHENUAPAI SCHOOL

Living is Striving

PTA Term 2

8/05/18

Meeting 3

In attendance: Pam Muller, Hayley Moore, Stephanie Brook, Paula Pusich, Julia Coyle, Naomi Harrison

Apologies: Shona, Kelly Kaisa, Terese, Claire, Tracey

- Pam introduced herself as the new chairperson of the PTA
- **Pie and Juice update:**
 - Worked in well with the company.
 - Was easy for the parents to order.
 - Transition time could've been slicker but due small errors made it slightly slower. People still getting use to Kindo. It will be easier next time.
 - Sera was great in the office showing first time users how to use Kindo.
 - \$656.40 was the profit, important to note that (Year 7/8s not at school due to camp).
 - Sent a card to Jesters to say thank you for all your efforts.
 - Next time give them an extra day for the orders to give them more time.
 - They catered for everyone's dietary needs
 - Kids loved the pies
- **Second hand uniform sale:**
 - Really great, a lot of people to help which was great and made everything roll smoothly
 - Profit was \$336
 - At the end of May leftover uniform will be given to the PTA to sell
- Entertainment books, knowledge-athon, sausage sizzle is this term. Could we do another uniform sale?
 - 13th June for the second uniform sale (to be confirmed) cash only would help Sera.
 - Boxing into sizes helps the sellers 8:30-9:00am
 - Notice up on the gate for the parents a week prior to help promote the sale
- **Whenuapai Half Marathon Sausage sizzle:**
 - Great that it was bringing money in from the outside community.
 - Paula had done a great job gathering all the information and having a list to help people need to know.
 - Speed bump: Ian was away for the second week so we couldn't get into the garage
 - BBQ not working properly; so we started working in the kitchen and then set the alarm off. Need to test the BBQ's a day prior to using them.
 - Profit: \$268.40
 - Lots of people who registered to run didn't turn up due to weather so this resulted in lower than anticipated sales.
 - Showing the children as a learning tool that this fundraiser is to help to fund basketball uniforms.

- Selling lollies(the long snakes sold out really well)
- **Update from teacher reps**
 - Tui team has completed their questions for the knowledge-a-thon.
 - Reminding teachers at Admin meeting that teams need to complete their questions.
 - Due date for teacher to send questions to knowledge-a-thon committee is Tuesday 25th May with the questions.(Target date)
 - Julia is sending out some cute thank you gifts to the men who completed the cutting out of the garden art for Tui team
- **Quiz night**
 - 2nd of November
 - Lots of sponsorship required to make this amazing event successful
 - Sub-committee needs to be created for this event to make it easier
 - Harcourt wants to be involved again to sponsor the night
 - Pam to send out email and Paula to put out FB message asking for people to form the committee.
- **Sausage sizzle**
 - 450 Sausages donated by Heller's
 - Pam/Paula to ask for helpers
- **Knowledge-athon**
 - Review on what happened last year
 - Knowledge-athon 22nd June
 - Markers are always needed.
 - Sue Noonan for Harcourts is sponsoring the prizes again.
- **BOT**
 - Last meeting proposed changes of the policies of the PTA (reviewed). These have been updated and will be on the website shortly.
- **Send home item**
 - Discuss at admin meeting with teachers if they have any ideas of your own
 - First Aid kits or Tile Art
 - To be discussed further at next meeting.
- **Wishlist**
 - Wishlist items discussed
 - Paula to email Karl Ganda re quotes for senior bars
 - Greg Berry's wish list items approved.

Next Meeting: 13th June 2018